
From: Chace Pedersen
To: "Sandra Layton"; "lukypugs@fairpoint.net"
Cc: Jamey Ayling
Subject: RE: ACU-23-00003 Atlas - Notice of Appeal
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:58:00 PM
Attachments: ACU-23-00003 Atlas - Appeal - Cell Tower Coverage Maps.pdf

ACU-23-00003 Atlas - Appeal - Request and Documentation.pdf
ACU-23-00003 Atlas Appeal Unreadable Email.pdf

Attached is the documentation provided by the appellant.
 
Thank you,

Chace Pedersen
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7637
chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
 

From: Chace Pedersen 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 3:55 PM
To: 'Sandra Layton' <slayton@atlastowers.com>; lukypugs@fairpoint.net
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: ACU-23-00003 Atlas - Notice of Appeal
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding your administrative conditional use application. A
physical copy of the correspondence will be sent via mail.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,

Chace Pedersen
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7637
chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
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